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FW: An important update from BDO

From David Munro <DMunro@arran-elderslie.ca>
Date Tue 2025-01-07 9:47 AM
To Christine Fraser-McDonald <CFraser@arran-elderslie.ca>

Christine, as discussed, I recommend you include this as part of the January 13, 2025 Council meeting
For Your Information section.

Thanks, David.

From: BDO Canada LLP <bdoclientnotice@bdo.ca>
Sent: December 17, 2024 6:30 PM
To: David Munro <DMunro@arran-elderslie.ca>
Subject: An important update from BDO

An important change regarding your relationship with BDO Canada LLP.

Dear clients,

We are writing to inform you about an important change regarding your
relationship with BDO Canada LLP (BDO).

As part of a strategic review of where and how BDO operates across Canada,
BDO and MNP LLP (MNP) have reached an agreement for MNP to acquire a
select number of BDO’s Canadian offices, partners and team members, effective
December 31, 2024.

While this change affects your local office, we want to assure you that your team,
who will now fall under MNP’s umbrella, will continue to serve your professional
needs and provide you with the same level of exceptional service you’ve come to
expect. MNP is a national professional services firm that shares our commitment to
quality and client service, with a locally focused approach to support their clients’
needs.

https://explore2.bdo.ca/NTcxLUJEUC0wNTkAAAGXde4Wgy3HsDFvaZ8p24KGKWfgbDXN4sMQZGqXBGsRggW_Cdp9wZtRhGnMvS61ey04LDNPEEY=
https://explore2.bdo.ca/NTcxLUJEUC0wNTkAAAGXde4Wgy3HsDFvaZ8p24KGKWfgbDXN4sMQZGqXBGsRggW_Cdp9wZtRhGnMvS61ey04LDNPEEY=
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Together with MNP, we are committed to a careful and respectful transition of the
practice that ensures the continuity of your relationship. The team currently
working with you will remain in place, and your client files will be transferred to
MNP as part of a seamless and secure transition. The office will remain at its
present location and the telephone/fax numbers will stay the same. As soon as
new email addresses are available, these will be shared with you.

Unless we hear otherwise from you by December 24, 2024 to
bdoclientnotice@bdo.ca, we will assume your acceptance of this transition and
proceed accordingly. Your current office will be in touch to share additional
information about this transition. In the meantime, please do not hesitate to contact
your current BDO representative with any questions you may have.

If you no longer use BDO as a service provider, no action is required. Please note
that your records will be transferred to MNP with the partner and team you
previously worked with.

We appreciate your trust, support, and business, and are confident your
experience with MNP will continue to be positive.

Thank you,
BDO Canada LLP
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